SITE NUMBER: WA-IV-172
ADDRESS: 23 South Main Street, Smithsburg, MD
OWNER/LOT NUMBER/ACCESS: Clifford Kendall, 720/787, private
BUILDING DATE: mid-19th century

23 South Main Street is a west-facing, square, symmetrical,
two-story, three-bay, brick, freestanding; residential structure
built in a transitional style between Greek Revival and the
Italianate. The focus of the building design is on its
ornamentation, including the heavy hood molds, the delicate
eastlake porch, and the heavy cornice. Characteristic elements of
the Greek Revival style found on this building include the
symmetry, massing, and the frieze-band grates. Characteristics of
the Italianate include the porch, the elaborate hood molds, and the
wide boxed cornice with its modillions and carved brackets.

The building rests on a stone foundation, and is laid in a
common bond. The flat roof gently slopes toward the back of the
building. The entrance is located in the center bay and is
protected by the eastlake porch with its flat-cut filigree and
spindle railing. The entrance design is comprised of a glazed and
panel door set in a simple wood frame. Windows are tall, single,
rectangular, wooden sash, double-hung, two-over-two windows in wood
frames. The flat lintels of the first floor windows are obscured
by the addition of projecting, flat hood molds supported by
brackets (possibly evidence that the Italianate detailing was a
later addition). The windows of the second floor have elaborately
carved, drop hood molds. The building has a two-story frame
addition to the rear.

The building is set on original lot 13, a wvacant lot that

James Hammett had purchased from George Eakley, according to the




WH-TE172)

1814 plat of the town. A building owned by J.M. Slearman is
indicated on the 1875 map of the town. It has the same
configuration as the building shown on the 1916 Sanborn and can be
assumed to be the extant structure. Both the 1916 and the 1923
Sanborns note this as a dwelling numbered 143 Main Street.
According to the Smithsburg Historical Society, this building is
known as the "Jakes Building" after the Jakes family that lived
there in the late 19th century. The town's first telephone
exchange was located in this structure (must have been pre-1916, as
another sﬁructure on East Water is noted as the exchange on the
1916 Sanborn), and it was also used as a post office at one time.

The building is within the Western Maryland Geographic
Organization, the Development Period of Agricultural-Industrial
Transition, and falls within the Historic Period Theme of
Architecture, Landscape Architecture, and Community Planning.

Prepared by Julie Mueller, April 1991
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